e - —YCAyglrial rMessagye-— - - - /

From: Katyal, Neal
: Sent : Friday,; Bpril 03, 2009 1:43 PM
"To: Nonar’:-‘:‘oy':}_.isa (ODAGE) ; Wiegmann, Brad W
Ce: Jeffresg, Bmy (OBG); Kris, David (NSD)}; Barron, David; Lederman, Marty; Hertz, Michael
§
/

(CIV);. anderson, David J. (CIV); Guerra, Joseph R.; Letter, Douglas (CIV); Kagan, Elena;

B [Folabxemption 5 | @{CIV)}; Kopp, Robert (CIV)
Subject: RE: ' N

| FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000001



————— Original Message ~----
" From: Katyal, Neal
To: ILetter, Douglas (CIV); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wiegmamn, Brad .
Cc: Jeffress, Amy (OAG); Kris, David (NSD); Barron, David; Lederman, Marty; Hertz, Michael

(CIV): Bnderson, David J. (CIV); Guerra, Joseph R.; Kagan, Elena; . [(CIV);

S5ent: Fri Apr 03 16:57:21 2009
Sub} ect :- RE:

FOIA Exemption 3

ACLU Bagram 000002



RE:I | FOIA Exemption 5 |- Page 1 of 2
Wiegmann, Brad (SMO)

From: Kneedler, Edwin S o ‘
Sent:  Saturday, March 07, 2009 6:44 PM
-Tou Jeffress, Amy (OAGY), Hertz, Michasl (CiV); Andersbn, David J. (CIV); Barron, David
Ce: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wiegmann, Brad
Subject: Re: :

FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000003



From

Olsen, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 9:17 PM
To: Hinnen, Todd (NSD); Wiegmann, Brad
Subject: :

FOIA Exemption 5
Attachments: :

l FGIA Exemption 5

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

FOIA Exempfion 5

Kneedler, Edwin S

Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12;54 PM ((,,){ ?){_(J)
‘Donoghue, Joan E'; *dellordj@dodgce.osd.mil'; Hertz, Michae! (C1V); Kopp,

Robert (CIV); Collette Matthew (CIV); Barron, David; Lederman, Marty; Olsen, Matthew
‘Delery, Stuart F, {ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG), Jefiress, Amy (OAG); Dreeben, Michael R;

i FOIA Exemption 5 |

FOIA Exemption

FOIA Exemption 6

ACLU Bagram 000004



FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000005




FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000006




FOIA Exemption 3

ACLU Bagram 000007




Bl | FolA Exemption 5 | i

ACLU Bagram 000008




BN | FOIA Exemption 5 | [

Ed Kneedler

ACLU Bagram 000009



Page 1 of 1

FOIA Exemption 5

Wiegmann, Brad (SMO)

From: Wiegmann, Brad : A :
Sent:  Tuesday, April 14, 2009 10:14 PM . ' \
To: Katyal, Neal, Kagan, Elena

Subject: Re:

FOIA Exemption 5

From: Katyal, Neal

To: Wiegmann, Brad; Kagan, Elena
Sent: Tue Apr 14 20:07:54 2009
Subject: RE:

FOIA Exemption 5

From: Wiegmann, Brad
"Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 7:58 PM
To: Kabyal, Neal; Kagan, Elena
Subject: :

FOIA Exemption 5

8/25/2010 ' - AGLU Bagram 0000610



Tuesday, April 14, 2009 5:39 PM
Wiegmann, Brad 5

Subject: I FOIA Exemption 5 I

M. Wiegmann:

FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000011



o3

From: Katyal, Neal

Sent: Friday, Aptil 10, 2009 5:32 PM
To: Wiegmann, Brad

Cc: Kagan, Elena

FOIA Exemption §

From: Wiegmann, Brad
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:48 PM

To: Katyal, Neal
Subject: 'RE:
FOIA Exemption 5
From: Katyal, Neal
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1;31 PM

| FOIA Exemption 5

-From: - Wiegmann, Brad
Sent: Ftiday, April 10, 2009 12:50 PM

To: Katyal. Neal
. ' FOIA Exemption b

RE:

To: Wiegmann, Brad |
Fi [

FOIA Exemption 5

From: Katyal, Neal
Sent: . Friday, April 10, 2009 12:40 PM

Wiegmanin, Brad
| [ Foin Exemptien s | |

FOIA Exemption 3

ACLU Bagram 000012



| FOIA Exemption 5 |

ACLU Bagram 000013



Wiegmann: Brad
Friday, April 10, 2008 5:54 PM

\ . 26
Katyal, Neal F—"—] - ps O Gl’(.,_ ,l b t(r,(w"
FOIA Bxempiion € § (- T\O) Task Force) ,

Cc: Kagan, Elena;
Subject: RE:

FOIA Exemption 5

From: Katyal, Neal

Sant: Friday, April 10, 2009 5:54 PM
To: Wiegmann, Brad

Cc: Kagan, Elena

Subject: .

FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000014



Wiegmann, Brad (SMO)

From: Wiegmann, Brad
Sent: ~ Monday, April 13, 2009 9:11 AM
To: Barron, David

Subject:

RE: '
d | FOIA Exemption 5

- Original Message-----
From: Barromn, David
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 9:03 aM

To: Wiegmann, Brad
FOIA Exemption 5 | feD

Subject: Re:
: . /} 6&1,&4 (&LLﬁ“*t"

----- Original Message -----
From: Wiegmann, Brad

To: Barron, David ‘ ' ‘ !
Sent: Mon Apr 13 07:04:52 2009 !

Subject: Re: _
FOIA Exemption 3

————— Original Message -----
From: Barron, David

To: Wiegmann, Brad

Sent: Sun Apr 12 16:39:07 2009
subiject : N - L

Hi brad

FOIA Exemption 5

ACLU Bagram 000015



